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TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-109060) 

FROM: Fics MraM (89-35), (P) *: 

RE: ~ ARSASSTNATION OF PRESIDENT : 
JOHN F. KENNEDY,” hee” 
DALLAS, TEXAS . 
MISCELLANEOUS = tNFORMATION ‘concenntua 

   

1/12/64. a 
' Enclosed for the Bureau are the ori i and; By. o 

five copies of a letterhead memorandum suitab s for. Ans oh" 
dissemination. fgtt " 

  

Enclosed for Dallas is one copy of the letter-.. 
head memorandum, One copy of letterhead memorandum vb 
is also being furnished to Secret Service, Miani, Florida 

  

    

  

   

7°. wily “aed 
_. For the information of the Bureau, several”: 7 AS id 

attempts to contact Mre. ROZANNE BACCUS nee Seither . on" ng wel fg 
_ the evening of 1/12/64, were made with unsuccessful — ET ON 
results. os wo peetae iptspen are emsaeeae | AN 

etal the we Be y ne i reey ee aera, ES ae rH eer > 

It is pointed out that during ‘the faterview 8 =" | 
with Mrs. BACCUS, she furnished information,to the Bureau... | VV 

      

     

      

  

    

: Agents who interviewed her,in a rambling, nén-specific, » 
s       

       

  

‘erratic manner, and it app pears that she under a great - 
enotional strain. due to he Saat sh from. he we 
She also admitted to Agen t she hada is 
c win t oeeeke past in t 

a n BG RTLI 10GB. gal 
os ' During her interview, Mrs. BACCUS repeatedly»: ny 

referred to the Bureau as the Federal Bureau o Internal < fa EF 
i® vere. She ptated. that. she had Preven. contacted JEP 

P purvals (Au Enc.~6} 

ye ees PASE PV / 
SPST SS ee <= ¥ re 
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